

THE HARYANA STATE COOPERATIVE SUPPLY AND  
MARKETING FEDERATION LIMITED

CORPORATE OFFICE, SECTOR-5, PANCHKULA, HARYANA (INDIA)

PBX Nos: 0172-2590520-26, FAX: 0172- 2590711, 2590708

E-Mail : hafed@hry.nic.in

**hafed**

Website: [www.hafed.nic.in](http://www.hafed.nic.in)

No. Hafed/PEG/673-74

Dated: 15.04.2011

Through Courier

Smt. Ram Dulari,  
315, Old Housing Board Colony,  
Karnal  
M-9368523005

**Subject:** Acceptance of offer for construction of godowns under 10 years guarantee (PEG-2008) scheme at Dhand.

This has reference to your tender for construction of godowns of 20,000 MTs capacity at Dhand centre under 10 Years Guarantee (PEG-2008) Scheme, the Technical Bid of which opened on 07.05.2010 was found valid for 17,500 MTs capacity. Your Financial Bid was opened on 22.11.2010.

Your offer @ Rs.4.57 per quintal per month with preservation, being the lowest for this centre has been accepted for 17,500 MTs capacity. Accordingly, as per Clause 8 of the Tender Form and instructions to bidders, you are required to deposit security of Rs.4,00,000/- within 15 working days from today. After adjusting the Earnest Money deposited by you, you are required to deposit the balance security of Rs.3,00,000/- with Hafed within the stipulated period. However, in case you want to adjust the earnest money amounting to Rs.4,00,000/- lying with Hafed, the same can be adjusted on your written request. Therefore, you may deposit the balance security amount of Rs.3,00,000/- by way of Demand Draft in favour of 'The Haryana State Cooperative Supply & Marketing Federation Limited' payable at any scheduled Bank at Chandigarh / Panchkula alongwith written request for adjustment of EMD amounting to Rs.4,00,000/- in security account latest by 06.05.2011 failing which your earnest money lying with Hafed will stand forfeited.

*for* Addl. G. M. (PEG)  
for Managing Director  
Hafed : Panchkula

CC: District Manager, Hafed, Kaithal for information and necessary action with the request to deliver the above letter to the party personally under proper receipt today positively.